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Cosgrave-Naylor Log House

Mr. Ephraim Community

Private

This two story log house was probably bulilt as the home of a land-
owning white family of moderate means. 1In plan, the house contained two
rooms down and three up, with a facade of three bays, typlcally arranged.

The house was one bay in depth.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two story log house stands on the north side of Comus Road. In
front is a grass yard with some flowers and shrubs. The structure 1itself
consists of two blocks: a main block of three bays in length and one in
depth, and a one story shed kitchen that was added. Today, the entire
structure is covered with a type of siding that is similar to sheet rock.

The design of the malin block resembles that of other log houses in _
the area: a door centrally located with two windows on elther side. A
brick stove flue 1s located in the middle of the house. Originally there
was no porch over the front porch, according to the present occupant
and owner, Clarence Naylor. The front windows contaln double-hung sashes
with two-over-two panes. Originally the logs were exposed. They were
covered with weatherboards, probably by the father of Clarence Naylor,
in the second quarter of the 20th century. Clarence Naylor has added
the present~day siding. In plan, the main block consists of two rooms
downstairs -- a larger "front room'" and a smaller side room, that is,
hall and parlor. The upstalrs contain three small rooms.

The interior of the house was not investigated further than

identification of a floor plan.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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According to Clarence Naylor, his father purchased this tract of land
from William Crosgrave, a member of the white family (the Cosgraves)
who had owned the land ever since Naylor could remember. The deed
364/373, dated 1927 confirms Naylor's recollection: his father, Arthur
Naylor, did buy this land (2.50 acres) from William D. Cosgrave, his
wife Frances C. Cosgrave, and Robert R. Rinkler. Only the nominal price
of $10 was given as purchase price. According to Clarence Naylor, he
was born in the house next door, which was owned by the Wood family.

He recalls that these were both log houses and that they were '"old
houses" when he knew them during his childhood in the 1920s.

Before the purchase of the land by the Naylors, the house had been
occupied and owned by white families. 1In 1913 William D, Cosgrave
__purchased the property (2.50 acres) from the other helrs of Alice Cosgrave:

Harry Cosgrave and his wife Ollle; Delma Nichols and her husband Clinton;
Mary E. Woodward and her husband Elmer; L. Snowden Cosgrave(unmarried).
In 1911 Alice L. Cosgrave (presumably the mother of the aforementioned)
purchased the 2.50 acres from Charles and Sarah Jamison (deed HWB 298/330).
They in turn had received the land from Mary Jamison as tract #l1 of
several tracts conveyed by her to them in 1911. The history of the land
beyond the Jamisons was not researched since the property was no longer
owned by Blacks after 1ts sale by the Cosgraves.

The 1mportance of this site 1s that the log house 1s an example
of the type occupled by white familles 1n the area and bears close
resemblance to the log houses bullt by landowning Black families in
the community and elsewhere in the county. Furthermore, research of this
site shows that the houses along Comus Road that remain standing were part
of a community of landowning white famllies who were related by kinship,
i1.e. the Nichols and Cosgraves. Thus, like Black communities such as
Sugarland and Jerusalem, there were white communities which consisted
of extended families. Further research should show more detalls of
ownership of this tract and the relationship of its families to others
in the 19th century.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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